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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

1, LlCENSEElLOCATlON INSPECTED: 
OCI Wyoming, L.P. 
P.O. Box 513 
Green River, Wyoming 82935 

2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region IV, 1600 East Lamar Blvd 
Arlinaton, Texas 7601 1-451 1 

I .  

I LICENSEE: 

~ The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
I Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 
procedures and representative records, Interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

0 2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

0 3. The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self- 
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement P o k y  to exercise 
discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-Cited Violatlon(s) was/were discussed Involving the following requirement@) and Corrective Action(s): I n  
4. During this inspection certaln of your activities, as described below andlor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 

10 CFR 20.1 101(c) states, in part, the licensee shall periodically (at least annually) review the radiation 
protection program content and implementation. I O  CFR 20.2102(a)(2) states, in part, each licensee shall 
maintain records of the radiation protection program, including audits and other reviews of program content 
and implementation. Contrary to the above, the licensee did not periodically review the radiation protection 
program content and implementation and did not maintain records of the audits or reviews. Specifically, the 
licensee did not review the radiation protection program since December 21, 2007. The licensee will 
complete the review by March 31, 2012, for the period of March 201 1 through March 2012. The licensee will 
complete future reviews in March of each year, 

cited. This form is a NOTICE OFVIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actioiis for iieiii 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps whlch will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

i 

Title Printed Name Signature Date 

315//$L LICENSEE’S 
REPRESENTATIVE i o  ~2 /zIy’,g-&y 
NRC INSPECTOR Don Stearns/James Thompson 

BRANCH CHIEF G. Michael Vasquez 
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From: Merhar, Lovette [LMerhar@OCIChemical.com] 
Sent: 
To: Stearns, Don 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, March 15, 2012 3:07 PM 

Leffers, Scott; Cukale, Robert W.; Gomez, Gary; Montz, Janet 
RE: Audit of Radiation Protection Program 
CA for NRC Audit 2012.pdf 

Mr. Stearns, 
Attached please find the signed formed, requested below. 

Thank you, 

Safety Specialist 
Lovette Mevhcw 

Ph: 307-872-7177 
FAX: 307-872-7108 

From: Stearns, Don [mailto:Don.Stearns@nrc.qovI 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:47 PM 
To: Merhar, Lovette 
Subject: RE: Audit of Radiation Protection Program 

Ms. Merhar, attached is the final inspection form, dated today, which shows the one violation ana your corrective 
actions. If you would print your name and sign the form for “Licensee’s Representative”, then return that form to me. If 
you can scan the signed form and send it in a pdf format, that would be great. If you need to fax the form, please fax it 
to me a t  817-200-1188. 

Thanks 

Don Stearns 
Health Physicist 
USNRC Region IV 
817-200-1176 

From: Merhar, Lovette [mailto: LMerhar@OCIChemical.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:59 PM 
To: Stearns, Don 
Cc: Leffers, Scott; Gomez, Gary; Montz, Janet 
Subject: Audit of Radiatioq Protection Program 

Attached please find the last document stating that an audit of the RPP was done, dated 12/21/2007. 

Although there is not a document stating the audit took place (as above) the following activities were completed: 
documentation, devices, work activity, observation of work activity, surveys and review of documentation for semi- 
annual inventory was done and dated on envelope of NRC device registration as follows by Scott Leffers: 

mailto:Don.Stearns@nrc.qovI


12/26/2008 
12/22/2009 
12/14/2010 
12/15/2011 

Janet Montz and myself will perform an audit of the Radiation Protection Program, using the checklist that was provided 
to  you, within 15 days (by March 31,2012). The results of the audit will be sent to you when completed. The annual 
audit will be conducted each year, hereafter, in March. 

Thank you for your time and consideration, 

Respectfully, 

Lovette Mek--l/lm- 
Safety Specialist 

Ph: 307-872-7177 
FAX: 307-872-7108 
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